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SECTION  SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
  
  
   
On solicitation DACA42-02-R-BAA1, the following questions have been submitted 
and answered as follows: 
 
 
1. Q:  Concerning distribution of the Critical Technology Journal - how 
many copies per year are mailed? 

A:  Bi-annual distribution of approximately 250 copies for total of 500 
per year. 
 
2. Q:  Does the successful bidder need to have 
       1)  A DOD security clearance and/or 
      2)  staff with security clearance, and 
     3) some secure facility to store SECRET documents in?  
If so, would the Corps assist in obtaining such clearances?   

A:  Upon award, the Contractor will need to have a Facility Security 
Clearance and a SECRET clearance for employees who will be handling 
classified materials.  It is not a requirement that the contractor have these 
clearances prior to award because only government contractors can obtain 
clearances.  Should an awardee not have the required clearances, proper 
paperwork to obtain these will be initiated by the Government Security 
Office. 
 
3. Q:  For the classified material, I assume a separate computer that is 
equipped with a removable hard drive is required.  Is this true? 

A:  This would be covered in the security clearance mentioned above.  
Equipment requirements would be up to the contractor, as long as the 
classified material is stored and handled in accordance with Federal 
Regulations. 
 
4. Q:  Do all of our staff need to obtain a clearance or can only those 
staff members directly involved with the classified material have a 
clearance? 

A:  Only those members of your staff directly involved with the 
classified material, or are involved with managing the classified sessions 
held at the annual syposia, would require clearance. 
 
5. Q:  How much time and money is required to obtain a DOD secret 
clearance? 

A:  No funding would be required of the contractor, and the time would 
vary, but would be the responsibility of the Government to process. 
 
6. Q:  My understanding of subsection 2.  Journal of Critical Technology 
in Shock and Vibration, page 8, is that if a group wants to bid on this 
aspect of SAVIAC, it will be a separate proposal.  Is that true? 

A:  Publication and editorialship of the Journal of Critical Technology 
in Shock and Vibration is currently being handled by The University of 
Virginia.  The cooperative agreement that is the subject of the current RFP 
will provide promotion and distribution only. 
 
7. Q: Subsection 1.  Journal of Shock and Vibration, page 8.  How much 
money is paid per subscription to IOS Press for the publication of the 
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Journal?  Does this money comes out of the registration fee paid by the 
participants in the fall meeting? 

A:  Current subscription rates and information can be obtained from IOS 
Press.  Company POC and information as follows:   
 
 *************************************** 
 IOS Press BV 
 E. Fredriksson 
 Van Diemenstraat 94 
 1013 CN Amsterdam 
 The Netherlands 
 Tel: +31 20 6382189 
 Fax: +31 20 6203419 
 E-mail: e.fredriksson@iospress.nl 
 *************************************** 
The symposium fee would include a one-year subscription to this journal for 
all participants. 
 
8. Q:  I noticed that SAVIAC is not a *.gov site.  So it is a commercial 
site?  Either I would need to know what provider hosts the site, so I can get 
a cost estimate or I need to know if I can move the site to the same company 
that hosts our site for cost estimates.  

A:  The current web site is commercial and belongs to the current 
contractor.  The data on the current web site will be made available for 
transfer to the awarded contractor's commercial web site.  Although efforts 
are being made to obtain a ".gov" web site, the contractor would be 
responsible for maintaining the data on a commercial web address until such 
time that a ".gov" site is made available.   
 
 
9. Q:  On page 7 of the announcement, under the discussion of the 
Technical Advisory Group Meetings:  "The contractor will be responsible for 
making all arrangements,..."  Does this mean paying for the Technical 
Advisory Group members to attend the meeting? or making hotel reservations 
and travel arrangements for the members (they would pay for the 
reservations)? or making arrangements with the hotel to have a meeting, 
provide lunches, and breaks? 

A:  The contractor is responsible for providing a suitable meeting 
place for the meeting that will accommodate all meeting attendees, and that 
is approved by the SAVIAC Director.  The contractor is not responsible for 
salary, travel, or lodging costs of the TAG members.  Past TAG meetings have 
been held at hotels that were later the sites of symposia, and at the offices 
of the current contractor. 
 
   
 
 
 
   
 


